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S it K boe_ Date:
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To: CELA N1- "nO'
Subject: RE: MUR 7147-Notification of additional information to supplement the complaint 09:01:45-05'00
Date: Monday, December 05, 2016 1:56:41 PM

Kathryn —in reviewing this supplement to the complaint, it does not reference Rebuilding America
Now (my client). It only provides supplemental information regarding other parties / Respondents,
but not Rebuilding America Now. There is, therefore, nothing for us to respond to with respect to
the supplement. Let me know if you have additional questions. Thank you! Cleta

Cleta Mitchell

Foley & Lardner LLP

3000 K Street, N.W. | Suite 600
Washington, DC 20007-5109

P 202.295.4081

cmitchell@foley.com
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FOLEY & LARDNER LLP

From: CELA [mailto:CELA@fec.gov]

Sent: Monday, December 05, 2016 1:52 PM

To: Mitchell, Cleta

Subject: MUR 7147-Notification of additional information to supplement the complaint

The complainants submitted a supplement last week. Please let me know if you need any further
assistance.

Kathryn Ross

Complaints Examination &
Legal Administration

(202) 694-1539

cela@fec.gov
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